




EXHIBIT R-1 



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 1 of 3 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

THE HARRIS CENTER for 

MENTAL HEALTH AND IDD 
RESOURCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

TUESDAY,  FEBRUARY 20, 2024 

MINUTES 
 

 

Mr. Gerald Womack, Committee Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:11 a.m. in the Room 109, 9401 

Southwest Freeway, noting a quorum of the Committee was present.   
 

RECORD OF ATTENDANCE 

 

Committee Members in Attendance:  Dr. G. Santos, Mr. J. Lykes, Dr. M. Miller, Jr 
 

Committee Member Absent:. 

 

 Other Board Member Present: Dr. R. Gearing, Dr. L. Moore 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 Mr. Womack called the Resource Committee meeting to order at 8:30am.  

2. DESIGNATION OF BOARD MEMBERS AS VOTING COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Mr. Womack designated Dr. Moore as a voting member of the committee. 

 

3.      DECLARATION OF QUORUM 

Mr. Womack declared a quorum was present.  

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 Public Comments were made by Seth Hutchinson and Sheronica Watson, regarding the desire of some 

Harris Center employees requesting a 7% cost of living raise for all Harris Center employees. 

 

5. MINUTES  

 Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday  

 November 7, 2023. 

    

 MOTION:  MOORE  SECOND:  GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on 

Tuesday, November 7, 2023, as presented under Exhibit R-1, are approved and recommended to the 

Full Board. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 121



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 2 of 3 

 

6. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 

A. FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January 

 

MOTION: LYKES  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED FY’24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-January, is approved and recommended to 

the Full Board. 

 

B. February 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K 

 

 MOTION:  LYKES  SECOND: GEARING 

 

With unanimous affirmative votes, 

BE IT RESOLVED February 2024 Contract Amendments Over 250K, under Exhibit R-3 are 

approved and recommended to the Full Board. 

 

C. February 2024 Interlocal Agreements 

 

MOTION: LYKES  SECOND: MILLER 

 

 With unanimous affirmative votes,  

BE IT RESOLVED February 2024 Interlocal Agreements, under Exhibit R- 4 are approved and 

recommended to the Full Board. 
 

7.   REVIEW AND COMMENT 

A. Cost of Living Compensation Increase presented to the Resource Committee. 

 

8.   EXECUTIVE SESSION -No executive session is required. 

9.  RECOVENE INTO OPEN SESSION  

10.   CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION 

11.   ADJOURN 

MOTION:  GEARING  SECOND:  LYKES 

 With unanimous affirmative voted and there being no further business, the meeting was 

adjourned at 10:02 am.  

  

      

 

       _______________________________________________ 

         Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 

      Gerald W. Womack, Chairman Resource Committee 

      THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD   

      Board of Trustees 

Page 4 of 121



 

Board of Trustees 

Resource Committee Meeting (2/20/2024) 

MINUTES 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Page 5 of 121



EXHIBIT R-2 



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget
February 29, 2024

Fiscal year 2024

Page 6 of 121



The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Resource Committee
Board of Trustees
The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD (The Center)

The Center's accounting records for its general fund are maintained on a modified accrual basis.

Vanessa McKeown
Chief Financial Officer

We blieve the statements, as presented, are materially accurate and are presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the financial 
position and results of operations of The Center.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentation of the presented data rests with the Center, the Chief Financial 
Officer and the Accounting departments.

Under this method, revenues are recognized in the period when they become measurable and available, and expenditures are recognized 
when the related fund liability is insurred, if measurable.

The financial report submitted herewith was prepared to reflect budget basis reporting and has not been audited by an independent 
auditor.

The Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget submitted herewith was prepared by The Center's Accounting Department.

Page 7 of 121



Page 3 

Fiscal Year to Date

Original budget Actual Variance

Revenues 171,719,006$   169,964,095$   (1,754,911)$   
Expenditures 171,219,006     168,561,813     2,657,192      

Change in net assets, operations 500,000$          1,402,282$       902,282$       

Debt payment (500,000)$         -$                  500,000$       
Capital                      (1,820,124)        (1,820,124)     
Other sources and uses                      59,317              59,317           

0$                     (358,525)$         (358,525)$      

ACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL SUPPORTED UNITS
Revenues 40,202,766       
Expenditures (39,575,786)      

net 626,980            
NON CONTRACTUAL UNITS

Revenues 129,761,329     
Expenditures (128,986,027)    

net 775,302            

1,402,282$       

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

February 29, 2024
unaudited/budget-basis reporting

Page 8 of 121



Page 4 

Budget Actual $ % Budget Actual $ %
Operating Revenue     

State General Revenue 10,145,271$      10,196,005$      50,734$         1% 60,871,628$      61,307,725$     436,097$       1%
Harris County and Local 5,420,027          5,258,667          (161,360)        -3% 32,520,164        31,460,179        (1,059,985)     -3% A
Federal Contracts and Grants 4,034,513          4,615,003          580,490         14% 24,207,077        23,122,193        (1,084,885)     -4% B
State Contract and Grants 1,128,277          1,571,017          442,740         39% 6,769,665          5,119,234          (1,650,430)     -24% C
Third Party Billing 2,766,500          2,983,380          216,880         8% 16,599,003        17,946,829        1,347,826      8% D
Charity Care Pool 3,340,350          3,340,350          (0)                   0% 20,042,102        20,042,104        2                     0%
Directed Payment Programs 726,250             (94,050)              (820,300)        -113% 4,357,500          4,361,126          3,626              0%
PAP 833,578             842,678             9,100              1% 5,001,468          4,978,634          (22,833)          0%
Interest Income 225,067             189,033             (36,034)          -16% 1,350,400          1,626,072          275,672         20% E

Operating Revenue, total 28,619,834$      28,902,083$      282,249$       1% 171,719,006$    169,964,095$   (1,754,911)$   -1%
Operating expenditures     

Salaries and Fringe Benefits 19,926,501$      19,390,250$      536,251$       3% 119,559,006$    120,566,759$   (1,007,753)$   -1% F
Contracts and Consultants 2,089,012          1,787,801          301,211         14% 12,534,072        8,527,666          4,006,405      32% G
Contracts and Consultants-HPC 2,322,735          2,306,650          16,085           1% 13,936,408        13,839,900        96,508           1%
Supplies and Drugs 1,531,755          2,155,074          (623,319)        -41% 9,190,529          12,675,191        (3,484,662)     -38% H
Purchases, Repairs and Maintenance of:
Equipment 597,697             291,067             306,630         51% 3,586,183          2,678,925          907,258         25% I
Building 538,158             185,577             352,581         66% 3,228,950          1,006,168          2,222,782      69% J
Vehicle 86,436               68,979               17,457           20% 518,617             453,550             65,066           13%
Telephone and Utilities 318,221             480,729             (162,509)        -51% 1,909,323          1,680,735          228,588         12%
Insurance, Legal and Audit 166,175             150,069             16,106           10% 997,052             950,843             46,209           5%
Travel 194,028             190,582             3,446              2% 1,164,171          879,453             284,718         24%
Other 765,783             1,079,115          (313,332)        -41% 4,594,696          5,302,624          (707,928)        -15% K

Operating Expenditures, total 28,536,501$      28,085,893$      450,608         2% 171,219,006$    168,561,813$   2,657,192      

 Change in Net Assets, before Other Sources 83,333$             816,190$           732,857$       500,000$           1,402,282$        902,282$       

Other Sources

Debt payment (83,333)$            -$                   (83,333)$        (500,000)$          -$                   (500,000)$      
Capital outlay -                     (395,682)            395,682          -                     (1,820,124)        (1,820,124)     
Insurance proceeds -                     5,375                 (5,375)             -                     35,187               35,187            
Proceeds from Sale of Assets -                     14,860               (14,860)           -                     24,130               24,130            

Change in Net Assets, all Sources 0$                      440,743$           440,743$       0$                      (358,525)$         (358,525)$      

VarianceVariance

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

February 29, 2024

Fiscal Year to Date

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Original Budget

Non-GAAP / Budget-Basis reporting

For the Month of

Page 9 of 121



Page 5 

January-24 February-24 Change
ASSETS

Current Assets   
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Petty Cash 9,057,902$        17,985,270$      8,927,368        
Cash Equivalents 52,802,562        20,170,803        (32,631,758)     

Cash and Cash Equivalents, total 61,860,464$      38,156,073$      (23,704,391)$   AA

Inventory and Prepaid 7,551,859$        10,001,062$      2,449,203$      BB
Accounts Receivable:

Other 59,994,177        69,128,140        9,133,963        CC
Patient, net of allowance 2,672,395          3,313,169          640,775           

Current Assets, total 132,078,895$    120,598,444$    (11,480,451)$   

Capital Assets
Land 12,694,280$      12,694,280$      -$                 
Building and Building Improvements 46,595,256        46,595,256        -                   
Furniture, Equipment and Vehicles 9,952,470          9,952,470          -                   
Construction in Progress 24,267,898        24,267,898        -                   

Capital Assets, total 93,509,904$      93,509,904$      -$                 

Total Assets 225,588,798$    214,108,347$    (11,480,451)$   

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Unearned Income 27,672,552$      17,237,899$      (10,434,653)$   DD
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 26,399,281        24,887,244        (1,512,037)       EE
Long term Liabilities 790,013             815,510             25,497             

Liabilities, total 54,861,846$      42,940,653$      (11,921,193)$   

NET ASSET
Inventory and Capital Assets 93,091,377$      93,395,791$      304,414$         
Assigned 66,514,014        66,514,014        -                   
Unassigned 11,920,828        11,616,415        (304,414)          
Change in net assets (799,268)            (358,525)            440,743           

Net Assets, Total 170,726,951$    171,167,694$    440,743$         

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Balance Sheet

February 29, 2024
Non-GAAP / Budget-Basis reporting

Page 10 of 121



Page 6 

Results of Financial Operations and Comparison to Budget
A Harris County and Local Revenue

 Variance 

403025 LOCAL HARRIS SB292/HCJD FY21  $            433,783 

403026 LOCAL HARRIS SB292/CMHG FY21              (161,132)

403023 LOCAL HARRIS COUNTY COURT ADMI              (209,085)

403010 LOCAL HARRIS COUNTY JUV PROB              (229,640)

403016 LOCAL HARRIS COUNTY CSCD              (276,404)

403011 LOCAL HARRIS COUNTY SHERIFF DP              (676,521)

contracts < $100K variance                 59,014 

(1,059,986)$        

B Federal Contract and grants

 Variance 

428000 OTHER STATE ECI  $            943,463 

434059 FEDERAL MH BLOCK GR - HOMELESS               117,253 

new 435056 FEDERAL SAMHSA PRSP-C               115,908 

435033 FEDERAL SAMHSA-BCM BE WELL               113,182 

435043 FEDERAL COH CDBG-CV                        (132,574)

435071 FEDERAL ARPA COUNTY YDC                    (149,279)

435064 FEDERAL ARPA COH-CIRT HPD              (196,514)

435048 FEDERAL OUTPNT CAP EXPANS - HR133              (318,178)

435062 FEDERAL ARPA COH - MCOT RR              (318,576)

435060 FEDERAL ARPA HARRIS COUNTY              (578,892)

435049 FED TPWD YTH AND FAM WELL CTR              (908,783)

contracts < $100K variance               228,106 

 $       (1,084,884)

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budget-Basis reporting
February 29, 2024

Harris County and Local Revenue has a net unfavorable budget variance due to several program's actual revenue differing from budgeted amounts 
as of February.

Federal Contracts and Grants Revenue has a net unfavorable budget variance due to several program's actual revenue differing from budgeted 
amounts as of February.

Page 11 of 121



Page 7 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budget-Basis reporting
February 29, 2024

C State Contract and Grants

 Variance 

425095 OTHER STATE HEALTHY COMMUNITY  $     (1,585,660)

D Third party billing

Budget Actual  Variance 

Pharmacy  $        1,823,942  $    6,026,433  $       4,202,491 
 all others          14,775,061      11,920,396         (2,854,665)

 $      16,599,003  $  17,946,829  $       1,347,826 

E Interest

Interest revenue continues to exceed budget estimates.

F Salaries/Wages and Fringe Benefits

G Contracts and consultants

H Supplies

Budget Actual  Variance 

Other supplies  $        1,671,322  $       762,818  $          908,504 
Drug:

Pharmacy 1,674,216                  5,756,782           (4,082,566)

Non pharmacy 843,523                     1,176,955              (333,432)

PAP program 5,001,468                  4,978,635                 22,833 

 $        9,190,529  $  12,675,190  $     (3,484,661)

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in State Contract and Grants is related to timing of expenditures for building costs for Healthy 
Community Collaborative, i.e. 6168 apartments.

Third party billing exceeds anticipated budget, in total, due to revenue generated in our pharmacies.  However, we are seeing some areas under 
budget and are reviewing the cause.

The primary drivers of the positive contracts and consultants variance are savings in contract labor costs and timing of payments as programs get 
established.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in supplies is the increase in retail drug pharmacy purchases.  Please note, revenue earned 
exceeds the original budget as well.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in Salaries and Benefits is due to a slight increase in benefit percent costs; our vacancy allowance 
is roughly 2% higher than actual amounts as of January.  We anticipate this to correct itself as we move through the calendar year.

Page 12 of 121



Page 8 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Notes to Statements Presented

Non-GAAP / Budget-Basis reporting
February 29, 2024

I Equipment

J Building

K Other

Balance sheet
AA Cash and Investments

BB Inventory and Prepaid  

CC Accounts receivable, other

DD Unearned income

EE Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

The primary driver of the increase in Accounts Receivable, other is the recognition of amounts owed from the County for the annual allocation and the 
Charity Care program.

The primary driver of the net unfavorable variance in other is due to dues and subscriptions ($468K) and short term housing ($241K) coming in over 
budget.

Unearned income has declined due to the recognition of revenue received for the performance contract award from HHSCH.

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities has increased due to timing of payroll and related liabilities: Blue Cross Blue Shield owed as of February 
was remitted in March, $2.4M.

Inventory and Prepaid balances increased due to remittance of 1st and 2nd Qtr amounts to HCPC.

The primary dirver of the net favorable variance in building costs is timing of building remodel costs budgeted for 6168 apartments, $1.4M.

The decline in cash and cash equivalents declines as we approach quarter end and will increase once we receive the third qtr revenue from HHSC, 
the annual county allocation, and the annual chartify care program revenue. (anticipated in March).

The primary driver of the favorable variance in equipment is desktop/laptop purchases are under budget by $609K.

Page 13 of 121



Page 9 

Local Government Investment Pools (LGIPs)

 Beginning Balance Transfer In Transfer Out  Interest Income Ending Value  Portfolio % 
 Monthly Interest 

Rate 

Texas CLASS  
Texas CLASS General Fund 7,695,394$                 -$                       -$                       33,509$             7,728,903$             38.32% 5.48%

TexPool
TexPool Prime 41,576,730                 -                         (32,800,000)           119,796             8,896,526               44.11% 5.33%
TexPool General Fund 1,074,610                   -                         -                         4,547                 1,079,157               5.35% 5.50%
TexPool Internal Service Fund 2,455,828                   -                         -                         10,390               2,466,218               12.23% 5.50%

TexPool Sub-Total 45,107,168                 -                        (32,800,000)          134,733            12,441,901             61.68%

Total Investments 52,802,562$               -$                       (32,800,000)$         168,242$           20,170,803$           100%

Additional Interest-Checking Accounts 20,792               

Total Interest Earned 189,033$           

3 Month Weighted Average Maturity (Days) 1.00
3 Month Weighted Average Yield 5.51%
3 Month Rolling Weighted Average Daily Treasury Bill Rate (4 weeks) 5.30%
Interest Rate - Chase Hybrid Checking 3.70%
ECR - Chase 3.80%

Investment Strategy approved by the Board of Trustees.  

Approved:

Hayden Hernandez, Accounting and Treasury Manager

The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD

Investment Portfolio

February 29, 2024

This Investment Portfolio Report of The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD As of January 31, 2024 is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA), Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code and the

Page 14 of 121



Page 10 The Harris Center for Mental Health and IDD
Monthly Report of Financial Transactions Related to Payments of Liabilities for Employee Benefits

February 29, 2024

Vendor Description
Monthly Not-To-

Exceed*
Feb-24 Fiscal Year to Date Total

Lincoln Financial Group Retirement Funds (401a, 403b, 457) $3,500,000 $1,909,324 $12,146,711

Blue Cross Blue Shield of TX Health and Dental Insurance $3,200,000 $0 $12,253,798

UNUM Life Insurance $300,000 $404,857 $1,026,747

* As established by the Board Resolution: Harris Center Board of Trustees Signature Authorization and Delegation Authority for Certain Items
  effective May 23, 2023.

Notes: LFG Includes both 1B & 2A payments
Notes: Unum Includes both November & December invoice payments

Page 15 of 121



EXHIBIT R-3 



Page 16 of 121



Page 17 of 121



Page 18 of 121



Page 19 of 121



Page 20 of 121



Page 21 of 121



Page 22 of 121



Page 23 of 121



Page 24 of 121



Page 25 of 121



Page 26 of 121



Page 27 of 121



Page 28 of 121



Page 29 of 121



Page 30 of 121



Page 31 of 121



Page 32 of 121



Page 33 of 121



Page 34 of 121



Page 35 of 121



Page 36 of 121



Page 37 of 121



Page 38 of 121



Page 39 of 121



Page 40 of 121



Page 41 of 121



Page 42 of 121



Page 43 of 121



Page 44 of 121



EXHIBIT R-4 



Page 45 of 121



Page 46 of 121



Page 47 of 121



Page 48 of 121



Page 49 of 121



Page 50 of 121



Page 51 of 121



Page 52 of 121



Page 53 of 121



Page 54 of 121



Page 55 of 121



Page 56 of 121



Page 57 of 121



Page 58 of 121



EXHIBIT R-5 



Facilities Capital Project Update 
Q1-FY24

Todd McCorquodale, Director of Facilities Services

1
As of 2/7/2023

Page 59 of 121



2

Capital Project Updates – Multi-Year
Page 60 of 121



3

Capital Project Updates – FY 24 Strategic Goal 
Page 61 of 121



Request to Capitalize

4

Page 62 of 121



Thank You

Page 63 of 121



EXHIBIT R-6 



Page 64 of 121



Page 65 of 121



Page 66 of 121



Page 67 of 121



Page 68 of 121



EXHIBIT R-7 



Page 69 of 121



Page 70 of 121



Page 71 of 121



Page 72 of 121



Page 73 of 121



Page 74 of 121



Page 75 of 121



Page 76 of 121



Page 77 of 121



Page 78 of 121



Page 79 of 121



Page 80 of 121



Page 81 of 121



Page 82 of 121



Page 83 of 121



Page 84 of 121



Page 85 of 121



Page 86 of 121



Page 87 of 121



Page 88 of 121



Page 89 of 121



Page 90 of 121



Page 91 of 121



Page 92 of 121



Page 93 of 121



EXHIBIT R-8 



Page 94 of 121



Page 95 of 121



Page 96 of 121



Page 97 of 121



Page 98 of 121



EXHIBIT R-9 



Page 99 of 121



Page 100 of 121



Page 101 of 121



Page 102 of 121



Page 103 of 121



Page 104 of 121



Page 105 of 121



Page 106 of 121



Page 107 of 121



Page 108 of 121



Page 109 of 121



Page 110 of 121



Page 111 of 121



Page 112 of 121



Page 113 of 121



Page 114 of 121



Page 115 of 121



Page 116 of 121



EXHIBIT R-10 



Page 117 of 121



Page 118 of 121



Page 119 of 121



Page 120 of 121



Page 121 of 121


	Agenda
	I. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM
	II. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Approve Minutes of the Board of Trustees Resource Committee Meeting Held on Tuesday, February 20, 2024

	IV. CONSIDER AND RECOMMEND ACTION 
	A. Approve FY'24 Year-to-Date Budget Report-February
	B. March 2024 Interlocal Agreements
	C. March 2024 Amendments Over 250K
	D. Facilities Capital Update Q1 FY24

	V. EXECUTIVE SESSION-
 •	As authorized by §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at anytime during the course of this meeting to seek legal advice from its attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.
	VI. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	VII. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION AS A RESULT OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION
	VIII. INFORMATION ONLY 
	A. March 2024 Amendments 100k-250k
	B. March 2024 New Contracts Under 100K
	C. March 2024 Contract Amendments Under 100K
	D. March 2024 Contract Renewals Under 100K
	E. March 2024 Affiliation Agreements, Grants, MOU's and Revenues Information Only

	IX. ADJOURN
	

____________________________
Veronica Franco, Board Liaison 
Gerald Womack, Chairman
Resource Committee
THE HARRIS CENTER for Mental Health and IDD
Board of Trustees



